

# chelsea lewis



Chelsea is an associate who represents employers in a variety of employment cases and labor disputes, including wage and hour class actions, discrimination, retaliation, harassment, and wrongful termination suits. Prior to coming to BBR, Chelsea worked at the San Francisco office of Gordon & Rees as an employment defense attorney, representing some of the largest employers in California.

Chelsea grew up in Bakersfield and attended Garces High School, her mother's alma mater. As a Bakersfield native, Chelsea understands the unique needs of Central Valley employers and industries, and is especially adept at establishing a lasting rapport with clients. Outside of work, Chelsea enjoys frequenting the multiple Basque restaurants in Bakersfield and spending time with her family.

chelsea k. lewis  
chelsea@bbr.law  
office: 661.864.7826  
fax: 661.878.9797

5016 California Avenue Suite 3  
Bakersfield, CA 93309

Bar Admissions  
State Bar of California

Education  
Bachelor of Arts, University of California  
at Santa Barbara, 2013

Juris Doctor, UC College of Law  
(formerly UC Hastings), 2017

## Practice Focus

Employment and Labor Litigation  
Class Action Defense  
Business Litigation

## Professional Associations and Leadership

Kern County Bar Association  
San Mateo Bar Association

## Professional Experience

Belden Blaine Raytis, LLP, 2023 - present  
Gordon Rees Scully Mansukhani, LLP, 2022-2023  
Bogaards Law, 2018-2022



Business Lawyers for Business Owners